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Legislative File No:  2010-0109 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Ed Anzek, Director, Department of Planning & Development 

 

DATE: April 27, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: 3976 S. Livernois (Stiles School) 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Accept for Second Reading and Adoption an amendment to Chapter 118, Historic Preservation, of the 

City’s Code of Ordinances to add the Noncontiguous Historic District identified as 3976 S. Livernois 

(Stiles School). 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Ms. Katherine Thiverge was present at the April 4, 2011 Regular City Council Meeting, representing 

Oakland Steiner School – the current owners of Stiles School.  She commended the Historic District 

Study Committee (HDSC) for their extensive work and efforts and stated that the owners concurred with 

the HDSC’s recommendation.   

 

At that same meeting, City Council accepted the proposed Ordinance Amendment for First Reading.  The 

Ordinance Amendment is ready to be considered for Second Reading and Adoption. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Second Reading and Adoption of an amendment to Chapter 118, Historic Preservation, of the City’s 

Code of Ordinances to add the Noncontiguous Historic District identified as 3976 S. Livernois (Stiles 

School). 
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